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VIA EMAIL

PRODUCER APPEALS COMMITTEE BULLETIN 17-6

TO: FWCJUA Producer Appeals Committee

FROM: Laura S. Torrence, Executive Director

DATE: November 15, 2017

RE: NOVEMBER 15, 2017 PRODUCER APPEALS COMMITTEE MEETING RECAP

At its meeting held earlier today, the Producer Appeals Committee took the following action:

1. It unanimously agreed to affirm the findings of the Executive Director that Willis of Maryland, Inc. and
its Designated Producers violated their Agency Producer Agreement with the FWCJUA and thus, to
uphold the decision to revoke their privileges to submit business to the FWCJUA for two years.

2. It unanimously agreed to affirm the findings of the Executive Director that CompuPay Insurance
Services, Inc. and its Designated Producers violated their Agency Producer Agreement with the
FWCJUA and thus, to uphold the decision to revoke their privileges to submit business to the
FWCJUA for two years.

3. It agreed to affirm the findings of the Executive Director that Paychex Insurance Agency Inc., and
Michael Matteo, its Designated Producer, violated their Agency Producer Agreement with the
FWCJUA and thus, to uphold the decision to revoke their privileges to submit business to the
FWCJUA for two years.

Please contact me should you have any questions concerning the meeting.
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